











ST. EDWARD’S COLLEGE

SANDFIELD PARK

T. EDWARD’S COLLEGE, formetly known as the
Catholic Institate, which was founded in 1842 in Hope
Street, was transferred in 1920 to St. Domingo Road and

is now situated in Sandfield Park. It absorbed in 1902 the
Catholic Pupil Teachers’ Centre, Great Mersey Street, which
had existed for some years previously and was conducted from
19oo to 1902 by the Christian Brothers at the invitation of
Archbishop Whiteside.

In February, 1934 the Housing Committee of the Corporation
of Liverpool proposed to purchase the site and buildings in
St. Domingo Road, and after lengthy negotiations and with the
goodwill of Archbishop Downey the contract for sale was
signed on 16th October, 1936 and the sale was completed on
20th August, 1938, “ St. Clare ” and “ Runnymede * situated
in Sandfield Park were purchased in 1937 and plans for the new
College were drawn up and approved by the Board of Education.
It was sufficiently advanced in September, 1938 to transfer
the pupils, but was not completed till early in 1939. The
Architects were Messrs. Edmund Kirby & Sons, the Builder
Mz, C. J. Doyle, who is also the builder of the Metropolitan
Cathedral of Christ the King.

The playingfields and the ornamental grounds, which contain
a great variety of trees, flowers and shrubs cover an area of
twenty-three acres and form an island site surrounded by a
belt of trees. forty feet wide. It would be difficult to find a
more pleasant, healthy and suitable site for a School.

The School Hall capable of seating 750 people has a roomy

platform, an orchestra pit, and a very fine organ; there are

two general science laboratories, two lecture rooms, and two

laboratoties' for advanced “physi¢s and chemistry ; the art -

room, the music room, and the library are special features of the
School ; there is a fine gymnasium with its changing rooms,

showers, and store rooms ; the classrooms, woodwork room,
geography room, cloak rooms, and dining hall are remarkable
for their brightness and airiness. The School is a thoroughly
up-to-date establishment and so constructed that should the
need arise additional accommodation can easily be added.

The School records and those of the Old Boys are ample
proof of the soundness of the education given at St. Edward’s,
sound not only in secular knowledge but also in the all important
sphere of religious knowledge and training.

The College is fully “ Recognised > by the Board of Education
and by the Liverpool Education Committee—their Scholarships
as well as those of Lancashire, Cheshire, etc., are tenable at the
College. There is a strong sixth form with suitable advanced
courses ; Civil Service examinations—Customs and Excise,
Executive and Clerical Classes are entered for with remarkable
success ; the Higher School and School Certificate Examinations
of the Northern Universities are taken. At the other end of the
scale the preparatory department is yeatly growing in numbers
and efficiency. '

The healthiness of the surroundings of the College is a very
great asset. It is undoubtedly a great boon to the pupils to
spend six or seven hours of each day in the midst of green
fields, flowering shrubs and wide-spreading trees, to heat the
singing of the birds and to breathe the clean health-giving air
in what has still very much of thé-character of the countryside.

The College is easily approached from the-City and subutbs.
The Cheshire Lines’ Trains from Southport, Lydiate, Aintree.
etc., and from Warrington, Widnes, etc. stop at West Derby
Station, three minutes from the College, and trams and buses
bring the boys from™the north, south, and centre of the City
to points varying from two to severi minutes’ walk from the
College. :
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THE LIBRARY.
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. “ RUNNYMEDE ’~—PREPARATORY DEPARTMENT.
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St. CLARE—COMMUNITY RESIDENCE.
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